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RE: Requested Follow up for 2020 IGPA - FOIA/PA Final Response DHS OIG

From Frierson, Naki (Van Hollen) <Naki_Frierson@vanhollen.senate.gov>
Date Tue 2/13/2024 3:15 PM

~ [
v I

I’'m writing to let you know that we continue to await a response to the Senator’s inquiry on your behalf.
I remain in touch with the agency and hope to have more to share soon.

Thank you for your patience.

Best,

Naki D. Frierson

( he/her)

Deputy Constituent Services Director
Office of U S Senator Chri Van Hollen
111 Rockville Pike, Ste. 960

Rockville, MD 20850

Office: (301) 545-1500

Fa (301)545 1512

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 10:52 AM
To: Frierson, Naki (Van Hollen) Naki Frierson@vanhollen senate gov _

Subject: Re Requested Follow up for 2020 IGPA- FOIA/PA Final Response DHS OIG

Good Morning Ms. Frierson,

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly!!!

| have completed, signed, and submitted the PRIVACY RELEASE and CONSTITUENT
INFORMATION FORM.

| will also attach a pdf copy to this email.

Please thank Senator Van Hollen for his help.
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Thanks so much!

From: Frierson, Naki (Van Hollen) <Naki Frierson@vanhollen.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 10:28 AM

To:
Subject: FW: Requested Follow-up for 2020—IGPA. FOIA/PA Final Response DHS-OIG

Given the amount of time that has passed, we’ll need you to complete an updated privacy release to be included
with the inquiry. The form may be completed and submitted here.

Thank you.

Naki D. Frierson

( he/her)

Deputy Constituent Services Director
Office of U S Senator Chri Van Hollen
111 Rockville Pike, Ste. 960

Rockville, MD 20850

Office: (301) 545-1500

Fa (301)545 1512

From: Frierson, Naki (Van Hollen)
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 10:27 AM

To:
Subject: FW: Requested Follow-up for 2020-IGPA. FOIA/PA Final Response DHS-0IG

Importance: High

e

Thank you for your email

| will review this with the Senator who'll follow up with the agency once again on your behalf
| will be sure to relay any updates received
Best,

Naki D. Frierson

(shefher)

Deputy Constituent Services Director
Office of U.S. Senator Chris Van Hollen
111 Rockville Pike, Ste. 960

Rockville, MD 20850

Office: (301) 545-1500

Fax: (301) 545-1512
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